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March 18, 1980

Mobil Producing Texas and New Mexico, inc,
9 Greenway Plaza, Suite 2700
Houston, Texas 770L6

Re: Lindrith B Unit #1
D-28-2LN-3W

Gentlemen:

You are hereby directed to shut-in the referenced well
immediately, because of expired temporary permits and
failure to file wireline logs. Transporters are directed
to cease taking product from this well by a copy of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,
Wk

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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